
 

 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
699 Old Orchard Dr. Danville CA. 94526 
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March 8, 2023  
 

Addendum/Clarification No. 1 
Item Bid:  RFP# 896 

 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, deletions and corrections hereinafter set forth shall apply to 
the BID or RFP Documents for this project and shall be made a part thereof and subject to all the requirements 
thereof, as if originally specified and/or shown. 
 

 
NOTE: SUBMITTED QUESTIONS IN BLACK FONTS.  ANSWERS AND CLARIFICATIONS IN BLUE FONTS. 

 

1. The RFP indicates two grade band options for service providers; TK-5th grade and 6th grade. If a 
service provider has the capacity to service both grade bands (TK-6th grade) should the provider 
submit two separate proposal documents (one for each option) or can the provider respond to both 
options within the same proposal document? 

Two separate documents must be submitted.  

2. What is the estimated number of unduplicated students in 6th grade for the 2023-2024 school year 
across the district? 

Currently we have 240 fifth grade unduplicated students, which would be a close 
approximation for next year.  

3. What are the current enrollment numbers in your programs? 

Approximately 680 students. 

4. Can you clarify that site coordinator is the same position as site director? 

This position is the individual who is located at and has oversight and responsibility for the 
daily site level operations. 

5. Is providing transportation for students a mandatory requirement? 

Transportation must be provided for any unduplicated students not attending their home 
school ELOP program.   

6. In Appendix C, when asking about the total amount of the project, is this referring to money we 
invested into creating these programs? Please clarify. 

Yes, we are asking what is the total amount of money invested towards the project.   

7. In Appendix H, the box was cut off—can you please clarify what should be there? 

It should read “IF THERE ARE NO SUBCONTRACTORS, PLEASE DISREGARD” 

8. The RFP says our name must appear on each page, including appendices—is there a specific 
location on the page where it should be placed? 

Please place in the footer.  
 


